Republic of the Philippines Reforance !
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGH | M 1 02
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY | Project
Manila ID: P0dS0S3NS
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 26 February 2021 of DPWH Region VI Director LEA N.
DELFINADO, CESO III, endorsing the request for Project Modification of OIC-District Engineer
JOSELITO A. ANTONIO, Antique District Engineering Office, requesting for the approval of the
Modification of the project under FY 2021 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit:
As per GAA/Original i As Modified
Project Description

UACS No. 310109100663000
Project ID: P00505351VS

0OO01: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road 0O01: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road
System System

Asset Preservation Program - Rehabilitation/ Asset Preservation Program - Rehabilitation/
Reconstruction of National Roads with Slips, Slope Reconstruction of National Roads with Slips, Slope
Collapse, and Landslide - Tertiary Roads Collapse, and Landslide - Tertiary Roads
Odiong-Sibalom-Sn Remigio-Leon Rd - KO124 + Odiong-Sibalom-Sn Remgio-Leon Rd- K0124+440 —
440 - K0126 + 581 K0124+510, K0127+070 — K0127+093,

K0127+218 — K0127+313, KO134+(-088) —
K0134+(-065), K0134+033 —K0134+081.50,
K0134+291 — K0134+340, K0134+554.80 -
K0134+581

: Unit Cost | Allocation r Unit Cost Estimated
Physical Target (P'000) (P'000) Physical Target (P'000) Cost (P'000)
CW1- Construction of CW1- Construction
oad Slope 14.70 / of Road Slope 17.78 /
)(tjction Structure: sgq.m 31, 27964 Prokection Strugture: sg.m 31,275.64
A 2127.867 sq.m A~ 1,759.40 sq.m /7, El7.1'4) b n -
EAO - 638.36 EAO r— . 7 638.36
N Totglj 31018.00
Justification: (-3

1. Modification is sought tO prioritize erosion-prone road ections which resulted to the adjustment in
the station limits.

2. Decrease in physical target from 2127.867 sq.m to 1,759.40 sg.m. due to the design of the slope
protection structure utilizing Mechanically-Stabilized Earth (MSE) Retaining Wall requiring voluminous
quantities for the Structural Excavation and Structural Backfill and provision of Reinforced Concrete
Slope Protection, Hydraulic Filter and PVC-coated Gabions (0.5m x 1m x 2m).

3. The adjusted unit cost also includes the provision of chevron signs and solar street li

safety.
4. Attached is a Certification for Reasonableness of Cost dated February 24, 2021. W
A\ 4
Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in order. T
Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary’s consideration and approval. =

ROBERTd R. BERNARDO, CESO I

Undersecretary for Operations
In Visayas, NCR and Region IV-B
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MARK A. VILLAR Department of Public Works and Highways
Secretal’y Office of the Sectretar
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